WINNEBAGO COUNTY CHILD DEATH REVIEW TEAM Meeting Minutes November 20, 2018

PRESENT: Belinda DeGoey (Winnebago County Health Department); Teresa Paulus (Winnebago County Health Department); Corey Sagehorn (Winnebago County Health Department); Nick Keator (Winnebago County Coroner Office); Barry Busby (Winnebago County Coroner Office); Debbie Peters (Community for Hope); Kelly Hinz (Parent Connection); Stephanie Stauber (Winnebago County DA Office); Jen Parsons (Wellness Screen, Samaritan Counseling Center); Shelley Donner (Gold Cross Ambulance); Jackie Schoening (CESA 6); Jennifer Keberlein (Neenah Joint School District); Stephanie Pherretton (Neenah Joint School District); Jamie Lasee (Neenah Joint School District); Jackie Munoz-Ellmann (Neenah Joint School District); Mickael Altekruse (Neenah Joint School District); Jason Feucht (Fox Crossing Police Department); Scott Blashka (Fox Crossing Police Department); Linda Palmbach (Menasha Health Department).

GUESTS: Lauren Kling (UW-Oshkosh College of Nursing student); Cassidy Ritchie (UW-Oshkosh College of Nursing student); Ashley Morales (UW-Oshkosh College of Nursing Student); Grace Thompson (UW-Oshkosh College of Nursing Student); Rebecca Johnson (UW-Oshkosh College of Nursing Student).

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 12:18 pm by Teresa Paulus.

INTRODUCTIONS: Team members introduced themselves.

APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 16 2018 MINUTES: Motion by Barry Busby to approve minutes. Second by Corey Sagehorn. Motion carried with no opposition.

MOTION FOR CLOSED SESSION: Motion by Debbie Peters to move the meeting into closed session. Second by Jen Parsons. Motion carried with no opposition.

MOTION TO RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: Motion by Debbie Peters to reconvene to open session. Second by Stephanie Stauber. Motion carried with no opposition.

Winnebago County Crisis Intervention provides voluntary family counselor response at home.

Debbie Peters provided handout with Community for Hope postvention protocol and services.

FOLLOW UP: Recommendation to reconvene the Suicide Prevention Sub-Committee to review the CDRT Suicide Recommendations. Debbie Peters, Teresa Paulus, Kim Maki, Crystal Ludwig and Emily Lewis are willing to be on the committee.

Including: Discussion on the need to provide counseling services to at risk youth in alternate school settings.

Need for yearly screenings in all grade levels.

Need for resources for Parent and Youth group leaders including how leaders can be supportive to those affected by suicide.

Discussion about increasing communication between Human Services, CPS, primary providers, law enforcement, mental health providers and schools to facilitate advocacy for services to at risk children when parents are resistant to those services. A sub-committee may convene in 2019 to discuss this.

NEXT MEETING: There will not be a meeting in December. The next meeting will be Tuesday January 15, 2019 at the Winnebago County Sheriff Office Rick Meyer Community Room.

ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 1:45 pm.

Respectfully submitted by: Belinda DeGoey RN, Winnebago County Health Department